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TORONTO # — James Earl
Ray spent two weeks of the
month he lived in Canada in a
’ bleak 15-by-12-foot room that
i had a television sef, a “Home
Sweet Home” design and pic-
ture of Christ.

As Paul Bridgman, he knock-
ed on the door of Mr, and Mrs,
Adam  Szpakowski’s boarding
house April 8, four days after
the assassination of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr. in Memphis,
Tenn., asked the
then handed over the first
week’s rent—$10,

Letter Arrives

Two weeks later, Mrs. Szpa-

kowski said, a. letter arrived

for Bridgman bearing. the re-
furn_address of 70 Lombard St.,

f
|
|
|

weekly rate, .

‘oronio—the' provincial regis-

Toronto Retraces Ra

trar's office which issues birth
certificates,

That day, said Mrs. Szpakow-
ski, the man left the house and
never returned.

“We never saw much of him,”
Mrs. Szpakowski, a Polish im-
migrant, added. “He paid his
rent and rarely spoke. I think
he was a salesman but didn't
give the name of a firm.” '
Assume Identity

Police now believe that Dr.
King’s accused assassin, cap-

‘tured in London Saturday with

two Canadian passports, was
trying to assume the identity of
a Canadian about 40 years old,
Ray’'s own age.

Somehow, said Deputy Chief
B. J. Simmonds of the Metro-
politan Toronto Police, Ray was
able to obtain enough informa-
tion on a Paul Bridgman living

in suburban Don Mills and Ra-
mon George Sneyd, a Toronto
constable, to apply for pass-
ports by mail in both their
names. He eventually assumed
-Sneyd's identity.

“Our job now,” -‘Simmonds
said, “is to ascertain how Ray
got that information.”

Birth Certificate

A Foreign Office source said
Ray also was able to.obtain a
Canadian birth certificate. He
did not say, .however, under
whose name, L ’ t

H. F. C. Humphries, deputy:
registrar for Ontario Province,
said Ray could easily: have ob-
tained a birth certificate. He
said application forms' require’
the' name, place and date of
birth of the person to be named
in the certificate and the name

of the person’s parents, »

That, information, he said, can
be obtained from birtn notices
‘and telephone directores. ’

Ray apparently knew that
Bridgman  was 2 consultant
teacher with the Toronto Board
of Education. He used the name
Bridgman when he had pass-
bort photos made at Mabe] Ag-
new’s photographic studio April
11. Later, when Ray booked a
flight to London, travel agent
Lillian Spencer Ssaid\ he used the
name George Sneyd, giving
Bridgman as a person to be
contacted in case of illness or
accident,

The woman who took his pic-
ture at the photo shop, Marga-
ret Eiken, recalled only that the
man she snapped looked like the

business  executive-
type."’ [EE S )

&
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Arrested in London

British Police
IV ab Suspect
'}n King " Qﬁfi}
James Earl Ray Fn Route

-~ From Lisbﬂh to Brussels

'

 WASHINGTON (R—janies Earl Ray, a fugitive

convict accused of slayiig Dgy Martin Luther King Jr.,
Wwas arrested in London Saturday.as he was g_baut ‘,cdt\ﬂy:

to Belgium, the FBI angiounced, - L peme =3
Scotland Yard detectives: took\f‘BFitish authorities charged thig|
. Ray into custody at London Air- arrested man with using a false
port, ending a two month -man- Canadian Dpassport*, and with}
hunt that had spread through the. carr.ying\a,‘_éollcealed weapon. Hef
United States. Canada, Mexicoris to have'"a’ héaring on these;
and parts of Europe. , charges Monday., “Meanwhilé, he
The Justice Department an-,i i54held. without, bond ‘under maxi-
nouncement of the arrest came!mum _security “conditions ‘at Lop.!
while Mrs. Coretta King, widow of| don’s; Cannon Row-police station. I
tlg{a ndgi\;ilth ril\glgts Yleﬁdfer,’, a\lvai ‘Check of Fingerprints |
attending the New York funeral o : T
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy, .ahother|,; It was1 %e.arned e’\uthomtatl}{ely
victim of an assassin’s bullet tl;ai; a cl.ec}x of Ray's fingerprints
h . #was used in identifying the ar-
Mrs. King Told of Arrest - ' rested. man as the long-time
She was told of the arrest .as criminal wanted in King’s mur-
she left St. Patrick’s Cathedral der. The arrest was made at 11:15
but had no public comment.” ~ pa.m. - London time, 6:15 a.m.
FBI Director J. Edgar foover EDT. ~ ™ _
said Ray was carrying a fullyi "’Ray was wanted on federal
lcaded pistol but offered no charges: of conspiracy to deny
resistance as he was seized before King his civil rights and on a
he could reboard a plane bound first-degree murder indictment
from_Lisbon, Portugal, to Brus- returned in Memphis, Tenn.
selm=—=—% e=—ae—es It is expected that extradition
will be sought on the more seriq(s.
' charge of murder but the formal
application is unlikely “to be
lodged with London authorities
before Monday or Tuesday. |
Murder on April 4 ' .

Asst. Atty. Gen. Fred M. Vinson
Jr., head of the Criminal Division
of the Justice Department, lef:
Saturday evening for London, the
department said, “to review on
behalf of the United States the
custody, p rotection &nd expedi-.
tious _return to this country of
j%’@ﬁrl Ray.”  comsactee
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Plans Being Made

For Return of Ray

MEMPHIS, Tenn. (& — Police
Director Frank Holloman, elated
over'the London capture of James
Earl Ray, said Saturday imme-
diate steps will be taken to re-
turn him here to stand trial for
murder in the sniper slaying
j\pril 4 of Dr. Martin Luther King

r.

Under. normal. procédure, Ray
would be returned for trial in
Criminal Court. How quickly the
trial could be held or which judge
would be assigned to the case
could mot be determined imme-
diately.

It was not clear ‘immediately
whether Ray will be returned.
under the U.S.-British extradition
treaty, on a federal conspiracy
charge or under a, Tennessee in-
dictment for first-degree murder.

Action Promised .

Under the latter charges, Ten-
nessee would initiate the extra-
dition proceeding and Gov. Buford
Ellington said, “Whatever needs
to, will be done’” to return
\Ray here as 'soon as possible.

Minutes after the news of Ray's
arvest, city and county law en-
forcement officials began making
plans for his incarceration here.
Holloman said maximum security:
procedure would be observed but
he declined to disclose where Ray
would be held while prepara-
tionls are being made for his
trial,

Express Elation

Mayor Henry Loeb joined Hollo-
man and civil rights leaders in
expressing elation over the ar-
rest.

“We certainly are glad to know
the suspect has been caught,”
said Mrs. Maxine Smith, execu-
tive secretary of the Memphis
pranch of the National Associa-
tion for the Advancement of Col-
ored People. )

“However, the fact that Martin
King is dead cannot be changed.
We would certainly hope that as
much time and effort would be
put into the prevention Okf1 these.
atrocities ‘as in the apprehension
of this-man.” A

- d

%
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' DIRECTOR, FBI (L44-38861) 6/11/68

SAC, BUFFALO

MURKIN

For the information of the Bureau in
considering any expression of appreciatlion to the
Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) for their -
contribution to the identification, location and
apprehension of subject JAMES EARL RAY, the following
personnel of O Division, RCMP, Toronto, Ontario,
Canada, supervised and/or participated in the -investiga-
tion at Toronto, Ontario, Canada: : ’

Chief Superintendent J. G, C. DOWNEY

Superintendent CARL DOEY .

Staff Sergeant G, L, TOMALTY

Sergeant HCWARD FULLERTON

Sergeant A, SIKORA

Corporal JOHN DUNLOP

Constable WAYNE GIFFIN

It is the recommendation of the Buffalo Office
that the efforts of the above individuals be recognlized.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
3'- Bureau

: (1 - Legat, Ottawa)
1 - Memphis (44-1987) (Info.)

1/~ Buffalo
PMcM:faf
(5)
. =% ///', Fad 5ﬂ\3/ i
\.\ o~ IS
:. ot T —//:(7 -
f'\,mJ TSy ;7;,;_,*.4,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Drama Ends Manhunt
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Police Trap Snares Ray

, By JOHN G. WARNER

: UFI Staff Correspondent .

i LONDON, June 10 — Brit-
.ish European Airways
'Flight 075 from Lisbon
,rolled up Saturday to the
.cavernous international ter-
‘minal at London’s ‘Heath-
Tow Airport, the ‘whine of
'its triple jets dying abrupt-
‘ly, and disgorged its 96
passengers. -

Most of them, British busi-
‘hessmen and tourists returning
from the Continent, trudged up
.the ramp and joined lines for
‘customs and passport checks.

One of the passengers, a
slight, dark-haired man with
hornrimmed glasses and an
“oddly protruding left ear, turned
away- and strode toward the
transient lounge, were travelers
culd.wajt between flights.

Nervously, he tugged at his
ear. His light raincoat flapped
‘against his legs, hiding the
.bulge of the pistol in his pocket.

It was 7:50 AM in London.
The leaden skies and chill air
would soon give way to wel-
-come sunshine. ‘

It was 2:50 AM in.New York,
a city steeped in grief for Rob-
ert F. Kennedy. The U. S. was
.in mourning, stunned by an
‘assassin’s! bullet for the second
time in 65 days, for the third
time in 414 years.

Steered to an Office .

It was 1:50 at Memphis,
Tenn., where wilted wreaths
and a marble plaque mark
Room 306 at ‘the Lovraine Hotel.
It was there, on April 4, that
‘Dg,_Martin Luther King Jr. was
slgﬁf‘?ﬁ“’the massivegmanhunt

The Royal Canadian
Mounted Police turned up a
fraudulent passport and, in
London, Scotland Yard got
their man: James Earl Ray,,
the suspected assassin of Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. This
UP{ team report details how
Ray was tracked down. It is
based on reports from cor-
respondents in London, Mon-
treal, Lisbon, Washingtgon,
Memphis and Atlanta.

for his killer was all but for-
gotten in the fresh grief of Sen.
Kennedy’s death.

As the passenger from Lisbon
hufried toward the transient
lounge, a burly man with an of-
ficial air stepped beside him,
took his arm, and asked him f{o
step into a nearby office. In-
quiries, he explained, needed to
be made.

Around the vast terminal,
dozens' of men watched tensely.
Hundreds more noticed nothing.
Calmily, the passenger from Lis-
bon allowed himself to be
steered into ‘the office, ending
oné of the greatest manhunts of
the century.

Charged in London

Eight hours later Atty. Gen.
Ramsey Clark in Washington
announced the arrest of the man
accused of assassinating Dr.
King. ) .

James Earl Ray, the small-
time Midwestern thug charged
in Memphis with Dr. King's
murder, was Wwhisked from

Heathrow Airport to the 19th]

Century Cannon Row police sta-
tion by Chief Superintendent
Thomas Butler, head of Scotlan

Yard's Flying Squad.*====

He was charged with carrying
a concealed weapon, obtaining a
Canadiian passport by fraudulent
means, and warned that any-
thing he said might be used
against him.

His arrest, the resuit of a
dozen Canadian Mounties spend-
ing .15 nights rummaging
through passports, answered
some of the questions of how
James Earl Ray disappeared.
But the man still is shrouded
'in mystery. ‘
Assumed Identity

Despite Atty. Gen. Clark’s
technical statement that Dr.
King’s killer acted alone, most
investigators believe the assas-
sin was hired, and his escape
carefully arranged.

Ray, it was revealed, arrived
in Toronto on April 8, four days
after Dr. King died. He left
there May 6, bearing a new
passport issued in the name of
Ramon George Sneyd.

Ramon George Sneyd is a To-
ronto policeman. But Ray ap-
parently produced a fake birth
certificate, showing he was
Sneyd, and listing Sneyd’s ac-
tual parents.

Policeman Sneyd, his superi-
ors say, never head of James
Earl Ray outside the investiga-
tion.

Neither did Eric S. Gait, who
lives two miles from Sneyd in
the Toronto suburbh of Scarbor-
ough. But it was- under the
name of Eric Starvo Galt, the
FBI says, that Ray purchased
in Birmingham, Ala., the .30-08
rifle that killed Dr. Kings —

<
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573 Hideout in Lishon

Wmomerto—ny

Was a $1.80-a-Day Hotel

Specml fn Buffalo Evening News
London Express

LISBON, June 10 - The home
base of James Earl Ray for 10
days in Lisbon was a pink-
washed room over looking a
shabby back street.

There, in the $1.80-a-day Hotel
Portugal in the Rua Joao Daf
Regras, which caters for com-
mercial travelers and students,
Ray lived from May 8 to 17.
~ He was known as “Raymond
George Sneaya.” This is the
name he signed in the register
when he walked in carrying a
single suitcase at 8 PM May 8.

MUndex . the headmg “oc-
cupation” he wrote ‘“non” and

gave his age as 36, nationality
Canadian.

He took room No. 2 on the
first floor overlooking a street of
hardware and shoe shops.

Room clerk Juan Santo talked
Sunday about his quiet guest.

‘“He paid his bill regularly and
was extremely well behaved. He
spent quite a lot of time in the
room at rather odd hours, in
during the -day time and out at
night,” he said.

Another employe, Luis Gen-
tiel, remembered: ‘‘Sometimes
he ‘would stay for days in his
room and then go out and stay
away for two days.”

From the records it seems he

-|arrived in London May 7,

cashing the return half of a 21-
day Toronto-to-London excursion
airline ticket he had bought May

He left London the afternoon
of May 8. Portuguese police
believe he left Lisbon to return
to London in the early hours of
May 18. He was in London until
last week, when he made the
overnight return trip to Lisbon
prior to his arrest .in London
S§mrUay Torning., ===
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JAMES EARL RAY, aka

Paul Bridgeman,

Paul Bridgman,

Paul Edward Bridgeman,
Paul E, Bridgeman,
“Ramon George Sneyd
Toronto, Ontario, Canada
April 8, ~ May 6, 1968

On April 8, 1968, subject, using the name PAUL
BRIDGEMAN, obtained a room at a second rate rooming
house at 102 Ossington Avenue, Toronto, operated by
FELIKSA SZPAKOWSKA. He paid one week's rent 1n advance,
It appears that subject obtained the room as a result
of a room for rent sign in the window at the front of
this residence.

The means by which subject entered Canada and
hils reason for selectlng the alias Paul Bridgeman is not
known. However, 1t is known that one PAUL BRIDGMAN is
a former inmate of a prison ln Kansas Clty, Missouri,
who was pawvoled on January 1€, 1968, and whose identity
may or may not be known to RAY While at this rooming
house, RAY had no visitors, did not befriend any of the
other roomers, was not known to be employed anu accordin¢
to the landlady usually left the house early in the
morning and return@d late at night.

On April 10, 1968, subject wrote a letter to the
Bureau of Vital Statistics in Toronto, requesting & copy
of the birth certificate of PAUL EDWARD BRIDGMAN anu
indicating that it should be sent to 102 Ossington

" Avenue, Toronto, In this letter subject gave his date

of birth as November 10, 1932, his father's name as
EDWARD G. B. BRIDGMAN and his nother's maiden name as
EVELYN GOODEN.

It is noted that the above biographlc Informatlon
relative to BRIDGMAN is accurate 1lnsofar as it relates

:faf %/{/ j/% jﬂ/{

Scarche&__.,___ Serie ‘wzea/_#/{
Indexc\d_____,_.. Tiled. # ,A
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to an existent PAUL EDWARD BRIDGMAN who resides at &0
Cassandra Street, Toronto, and who is a reputable citizen
employed as a consultant for the Board of Education,

Interviews of both the real BRIDGMAN and hils
wife by Royal Canadlan Mounted Polige (RCMP) officers
in Toronto falled to establish any method by which subject
obtained the biographic information set forth in his
letter to the Bureau of Vital Statlstics but both
BRIDGMAN and his wife recall having recelved geveral
telephone calls in early April, which at the time
appeared to them to be innocuous, wherein they believed

the caller claimed to be a representative of the Canadlan

- Immigration Department and inquired as to whether BRIDGMAN
had applied for passport, Both state that they at no
time furnished to the unknown caller any information
concerning PAUL E, BRIDGMAN's background.

Attachment number one to this insert 1s a
photographic copy of the letter directed by subject to
the Bureau of Vital Statistics, Toronto, dated April
10, 1668, requesting the BRIDGMAN birth certificate.

On April 11, 1568, subject, as BRIDGMAN,
visited the Arcade Photo Studio, Toronto, and obtalned
passport size photographs.

On April 16, 1968, subject, as RAMON GEORGE
SNEYD, obtained a room at 962 Dundas Street West, Toronto,
a second rate rooming house, operated by & Chinesc woman
named Mrs. Sun Fung LGO,

It appears that he obtained this room as a
result of a sign, room for rent, in a front window and
he pald one week's rent in advance ($9.00) with the
understanding that he would take occupancy on April
19, 1668, :

On April 16, 1968, subjJect, as RAMON GEORGE

SNEYD, visited the Kennedy Travel Bureau, 424 Bloor
Street West, Toronto, where he arranged with Miss LILLIAN

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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SPENCER, Manager of that travel bureau office, for a
round trip ticket vla British Overseas Airline Company
(BOAC) from Toronto to London. In connection with
arranging this reservation, it was necessary for subject
to furnish an Affidavit for a Canadian passport which
he did in the name of RAMON GEORGE SNEYD, listing his
date of birth as October &, 1932, and giving his address
as 962 Dundas Street, Toronto, In answer %o a requirement
in connection with the passport application for the name
of a sponsor, EARL indicated that he had only been in
Toronto for three weeks and had no local sponsor, 1In
answer to the question on the application as to who
should be notified in the event of an emergency, EARL
listed the name PAUL BRIDGMAN and the address of 102
Ossington Avenue, Toronto, - ‘

In answer to Miss SPENCER's request for three
passport photographs, RAY furnished to her three coples
of the photograph which he had previously obtalned fron
the Arcade Photo Studios on April 11, 1968, under the
name of PAUL BRIDGMAN., It is noted, however, that nowhere
on the photograph does any name appear,

As a result of a request made by subject at that
time, Miss LILLIAN SPENCER obtained through BOAC, reserva-
tions for him to travel to London departing from Toronto
on May 6, 1968, via BOAC Flight 600 and returning to
Toronto on May 21, 1968, via BOAC Flight 601,

Anticipatin; that it would take approximately.
ten days to recelve the passport, Miss SPENCER sur.gested
that subject return to pick up his ticket and his passport
in about ten days.

On April 16, 1968, subjJect wrote a letter to the
Bureau of Vital Statistics, Toronto, requesting birth
certificate in the name of RAMON GEORGE SNEYD, listling
his date of birth as October &, 1932, at Toronto, settlng
forth his father's name as GEORGE SNEYD and his mother's
maiden name as GLADYS MAE KILNER and requesting that 1t
pe sent to 962 Dundas Street West, Toronto.
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A photographic copy of this letter 1s attachment
number 2 to this insert,

_ It iIs noted that accordin, to Mrs. FELIKSA
SZPAKOWSKA, landlady at 102 Ossington Avenue, Toronto,
a letter arrived for subjcect as PAUL E, BRIDGMAN at the
Ossingcton Avenue address from the Bureau of Vital Statistilces,
Toronto, several days before he left that address and
although she pointed out to him on at least two occasions
that the lectter was on a table and for him, he never d4did
take possegsion of it and, therefove, after he departed
from the Ossington Avenue address, she returned 1t to
the Bureau of Vital Statistics. On April 17, 1968, Miss
LILLIAN SPENCER, Kennedy Travel Bureau, Torsnto, addressed
a letter to the Canadian Passport Department, Ottawa,
forwarding subject's application under the name of RAMON
GEORGE SNEYD and enclosing a $5,00 money order, which 1s
the standard fee for a passport. :

On April 19, 196&, subject, as RAMON CGEORGE
SNEYD, moved into the rooming; house at 962 Dundas Street
West, had no baggage according to Mrs. Sun Fung LCO,
landlady at that address and she did not see him thereafter
until April 26, 1968, According to Sun Fung LOO, subject
.did not appear to make friends with anyone in the rooming
house and she had no knowledge as to any employment or
other activities on his part.

On April 20, 1968, subject, as RAMON GEORGE
SNEYD, listing his address as 962 Dundas, wrote a letter
to the Kennedy Travel Bureau informing them that he had
to go to Capreal for several wecks on business and would
pick up his passport upon hls return,

"It appears he was referring to Capreol, a small
town in northern Ontario. RCMP investigation indicates
that subject was not known in that small town nor was
there any evidence that he had actually gone therc.

Photographlc copy of the letter of April 20,
1968, is attached hereto as attachment number 3.
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With regard to the RAMON GEORGE SNEYD
identification used by RAY, commencing approximately
April 16, 196&, it is noted that there is an existent -
RAMON GEORGE SNEYD, a police officer in the Metropolitan
Toronto Police Department (MIPD), who has been so
employed for over 12 years, who resgides at 1731 Victoria
Park Avenue, Toronto, and whose blographic background ,
is 1dentical with that furnished by subject when RAY
wrote to the Bureau of Vital Statlstics at Toronto,
on April 16, 1968, requesting a birth certificate in
that name. Interviews of the real RAMON GEORGE SNEYD
by representatives of both the RCMP and MIPD have failed
to establish any information as to how subject obtained
the necessary background data to apply for the birth
certificate in that name, The real SNEYD has advised
that he did not know subject and when shown photographs
of him, stated that insofar as he could recall, had
never geen him,

Mrs, Sun Pung L0OO, landlady at 962 Dundas
West, advised during interview that the next contact
she had with subject, subsequent to his moving into her
rooming house on April 19, 1968, was on April 26, 1968,
when he paid her another week's rent 1in advance and told
her that since he had last seen her he had gone back to
Montreal.

Accordin_ to Mrs. Sun Fung LOO, she did not )
agailn have any contact with the subject until May 2, 1968,
when he again paid her one week's room rent In advance,

On May 2, 1968, RAY, as SNEYD, visilted the
Kennedy Travel Bureau, Bloor Street, Toroento, and pilcked
up his Canadian Passport and round trip ticket via BOAC
to London. It is noted thls ticket called for his departure
from Toronto on BOAC Flight 600, May 6., 1968, with a
schedule of return by BOAC Flight 601 on May 21, 1968,

According to Miss SPENCER, Manager of the

Kennedy Travel Bureau, subject pald $345.00 in Canadian
funds for the round trip ticket and during interview,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Miss SPENCER was very emphatic that it was Canadian
-money that he used, pointing out that if it had been:
American money, she would have. become involved in the
exchange rate, etc., which she could not possibly have
forgotten, :

On May 6, 1968, subject, as RAMON GEORGE SNEYD,
departed Toronto International Alrport via BOAC Flight
600 at 7:00 P,M, for London, England. During interview
by RCMP, Mrs, Sun Fung LOO, landlady at 962 Dundas West,
advised that not until May 10, 1968, did she realize
that subject, as SNEYD, had abandoned his room 1n her
roomingz house so that she does not actually know when
he left, as she had not seen him subsequent to the
occasion on May 2, 1968, when he pald one week's rent
in advance, .

- It is noted that while both landladies and
the Manager of the travel bureau in Toronto, as well
ag_the employee at the Arcade Photo Studios, Toronto,
all recognized the passport photograph of subject,
none could make a positlve or even strong identification
of any other avallable photographs. of RAY. It is also
pointed out that according to RCMP investigation in
Toronto, thogse individuals who had contact with the
subject during hls stay in Toronto, from April &, 1968,
to May 6, 1968, advised that he wore glasses at all times
and none had seen him without themn.

One of the suggestions as to how subject got
the necessary background data concerning both BRIDGMAN
and SNEYD to obtain bivth certificates in both names
1s through a check at the morgue at the local Toronto
newspaper or posslibly a similar check of newspapers
avallable in the public library. This suggestion was
advanced since announcements of births appear in Toronto
newspapers, listing in addition to the date of birth,
the names of the parents. It 1s noted that both SNEYD
and BRIDGMAN were born within apgrcxim&tely one month
ol one another, that is October &, 1932, and November
10, 1932, respectively.
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'Phe switch from the BRIDGMAN ldentlty to
the SNEYD identity in Toronto appears to have po&sibly
been triggered by some susplcion of RAY's that the
BRIDGMAN identity was heating up. However, investiga-
tion in Torcnto, such as a review of MIPD records to
ascertain whether BRIDGMAN might have been stopped on
a routine or other type check in Toronto, during the
time that subject was usins that ldentity, has falled
to develop any record of such a check, .

. - No logical explanation has been developed

as to why subject, once he declded to abandon the
BRIDGMAN identiflcation, continued to reside at the

102 Ossington Avenue West address, particularly,

gince the landlady at that address had stated that on
at least two occasions she called his attention to

the fact that there was a letter there for him from the
Bureau of Vital Statistics, Toronto, which presumably
contained the birth certificate which he had requested.

It is alsoworthy to note that RAY appeared
to have gone through the necessary procedure £O obtain .
the RAMON GCEORGE SNEYD birth certificate from the Bureau
of Vital Statistics in Toronto, even though 1t was not
necessary in connection with his passport request for
his obtaining of passage by BOAC to London. This is
evidenced by the fact that his letter applylng to the
Bureau of Vital Statistlcs for the SNEYD birth certificate
wag dated on exactly the same date on which he had
arranged, through the Kennedy Travel Bureau, for his
Canadian Passport.
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. 6/11/68
AIR TEL -  AIR MAIL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (U44-38861)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO '@:-374) J

MURKIN '

Forwarded herewith for the Bureau, Memphis
and Legat, Ottawa are two coples each of a memorandum
getting forth a brief chronology of subject's actlvities
during his stay in Toronto, insofar as they had been
determined as of the date of apprehension in London,
England, 6/8/68, i

: - It is noted that ASAC WASON G, CAMPEBELL and
SA JAMES P. MC MAHON of the Buffalo Offlice were in
Toronto and worked with the Royal Canadlan Mounted Police
(RCMP) there in the development of this information.

The RCMP is still eonducting investigation at Toronto

in an effort to fill in the gaps in the chronology.

The speculation as to why RAY did certain
things 1n Toronto and how he obtained necegsary informa-
tion to establish his false identities while 1in Toronto
represents the combined thinking of the RCMP personnel .
in Toronte as well as the Buffalo Bureau representatlves
who worked on the matter, based upon avallable informa-
tion as to his behavior while in Toronto.

Tt 18 pointed out that detalls of the RCMP
investigation in Toronto, including interviews, are belng
prepared by the RCMP and will be submitted in the usual
manner, through Legat, Ottawa.

4 - Bureau (Encs. 4) (AM)

(1 - Legat, Ottawa)
1 - Memphis (44-1987) (Encs. 2) (Info.) (AM)
@)~ Buffalo

JPMeM:farl _ L e

.".‘.1.12

PRI AP I IR

3 . 7% 7 MR 7,
oS
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FBRI-BUFFALO

FBI MEMPHI S

12:00PM 6~-11-68 URGENT EXS

T0 DIRECTOR (44- 388612, ELFrALO (44~374), KANSAS CITY Ca4-760
FROY MEMPHIS (44- 198’ 7 (3P

MURKIN

S

-3
-

AL THOUGH JAMES EARIL, RAY HAS EEEN ARRESTED, I

"

IMPERATIVE THAT wE CONTINUE EFFORTS 10 ACCOUNT FOR RAY'S

ACTIVITIES AND WHEREAROUTS DURING ENTIRE PERIOD OF FREEDOM
FROM APRIL. TWENTY THREE, SIXTYSEVEN, TO JUNE EIGHT LAST.

IN VIEWw OF WOQRLDWIDE PURBLICITY ATTACHED T0 POSSIEBLE
CONSPIRACY IN REGARD TO DEATH OF MARTIN LUTHER XINGs JRas
IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT WE DETERAINE KNOWN ASSOCIATES OF RAY
DURING HIS PERIOD OF FREEDOM; HIS ESCAPE ROUTE TD CANADAS
HIS SQURCE OF FUNDS AND HIS REPOSITORY FOR KERPING FUNDSS
HOW HE GAINED XNOWL.EDGE OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS NEEDED TO
OBTAIN CANADIAN PASSPORT: HIS GONTACTS IN CANADA IN ORDER 190
OBRTAIN SUCH DOCUMENTS, AND HIS TRAVEL DURING THIS PERIOD.
 BUFFALO, IN VIEW OF RECENT DEVELOPMENTS INDICATING
THAT SURJECT HAS USED THREEE DIFFasENT NAMES OF INDIVIDUALS

RESIDING IN THE T0ORINI0s CANADA, AREA. IS REQUESTED THROUGH

307
. 4 ﬁ/M’ﬂﬂA SEARCHED . );osxsu L~

U'/i}“/@\ SERM;EB!E\L‘%;}HL;B@
¥ Zl e
4
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Ison wI0d TORONTO, CANADA, PD, TO ATTEYMPT T0 DETER4INE
IF RAY WAS IN TORONTD BETWEEN APRIL TWENTYFOUR., SIXTY SEVEM,
6D JULY . EIGHTEEN LAST, THE LATTER DATE BEING THE DATE THAT
RAY OBTAINED AN APARTMENT IN MONTREAL, CANADA, "IN THE NAME
ov ERIC Se GALT. DETERMINE IF RAY COULD EBE RESPONSIELE
FOR ANY UNSOLVED ROBEERIES O BURG.ARIES INVOLVING LOSS OF
LARGE SUMS OF MONEY OR MERCHANDISE EASILY CONVERTED INTO
MONEY DURING THIS PERIND OFOR DURING THE PERIOD APRIL FIVE
LAST TO ¥MAY SIX LLAST.

KANSAS CITY IS REQUESTED '110 REINTERVI B GEORGE BEN
EDMONDSON, INMATE, mss@um STATE PENITENTIARY, FORMER TOP
TeN FUGI TIVE WHO ESCAPED AND FLED TO CANADA, TO ' ASCERTAIN
IF HE C&N FURTHER ASSIST IN GIVING DETAILS RE ESCAPE ROUTE
T0 CANADA AND IDENTITY OF CONTACTS IN CANADA, ‘PARTI CULARLY
MONTREAL, AND TORONTOs FOR OBTAINING NECESSARY DOCWIENTS FOR
CANADIAN PASSPORTS. 17 EDVMONDSON WILL NOT FURNISH THIS

1
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INFORMATION, CONSIDER CONTACT WITd OTHER INAATES AND

INMATE SOURCES OF PRI SON PERSONNEL, AS EDYONDSON

GLAIMS THIS TYPE OF INFORYATION READILY KNOWN BY OTHER INMATES
AND FUGLTIVES.

A REVIEW OF RAY'S INMATE FILE REVEALS THAT JOSEPH
SEIFERT, INAATE NO. W - ZERO NINE ONE ONE ONE, ALSO.MADE
AN UNSUCCESSFUL ATTEMPT 10 ESCAPE FROY MSP ON i1ARCH
HLEVEN, SIXTYSIX. INTERVIE® SEIBERT T0 ASCERTAIN IF HE
' HAD ANY XNOWLEDGE OF RAY 'S ESCAPE PLANS AND IF SEIDERT
PISSESSES ANY INFORYATION KE ESCAPE ROUTE TO CANADA AND
MEANS OF OBTAINING CANADIAN PASSPORT. P. END.

CORR: PAGE Tw0, LINE hI&H%{ wWORD FIVE SHOULD BE OR
LND

FEI-BUFFALO
o
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 3010~106
MAY 1962 EDITION
G3A GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

FROM SAC NEIL J. WELCH

SUBJEGT:  MURKIN

ALL AGENTS - DATE:

6/10/68

Subject JAMES EARL RAY apprehended London,
England, 6/8/68, Discontinue efforts to locate,

All Agents who placed stops on RAY should

insure that those stops are removed.

- SAC
- ASAC

1
1

SEC SUPR
é}- tn
1 - 66-26 (OFFICE MEMOS)
1 - EACH AGENT

RGE:rlk
(lOO)
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Bes T

ru(-k wa le Shot

Real Erie Gaﬂi Lives Near Toronto

Special 1o The Wrrshmﬂton Post
ond The Courier-Express

By RAY BIGGART

TORONTO--Eric 8. Galt, the
alias used most commonly by
James Ear] Ray, is a real per-
son living in a suburb of Toronto.

Galt lives within a mile and a
half of the two other men whose
names Ray used during.the month
he was hiding here after the shoot-
ing of Martin Luther King.

This revelation is adding fur-
ther spark to a Royal Canadian
Mounted Pclice seavch for three
people “who were believed con-
nected with Ray while he was
-here.

And the revealing of the real
Galt — who is a crack rifle shot
~—is making officials think Ray
may have . visited Toronto before.
. Ray used the Fric S. Galt name
tast July when he signed an
avartment lease in Montreal on
St Germaine Street. He has been
\identified there from photographs.

*Unmn Carbg;le Employe
The real Euc Galt an inspector

at Union Carbide, lives on Lea-
hann Crescent in Scarborough,
near both Constable Roman
George Sneyd and Paul Bridg-
man, whose names Ray also
used. Scarborough is about 135
miles from the downtown Toronto

rooming houses Ray used durmg

April and May of this year.

The Toronto Galt's middle
name is St. Vincent, not Starvo,
which is the name Ray used.

The real Galt is at.a loss to
explain how Ray knew about
him. “But it seems like more
than a coincidence that he used
that name,” he said.

Says He’s Relieved

Galt said he was very relieved
that Ray had been arrested.

“There were so many similari-
ties beiween Ray and myself that
I was afraid someone might be
tempted to think I really was
the one and take a pot-shot at me.

“And about the time Eric S.
Galt was revealed as one of the

names of the suspected King kill-

| rifle marksman

RS

er T got a lot-of crank phone
calls,” he said.

He also got a visit from the
RCMP and the FBI, who gave him
a thorough grilling and suggested
to people where he worked that
they. were lying to protect him.

Galt is 5-feet-11 and Ray is 5-
feet-10, Both have scars on their
foreheads just above their noses,
and hoth have scars on the palms
of their right hands. i

Galt is 53 and Ray is 40, but the
Toronto man looks to be in his
early 40s.

Galt said his name and pic-
ture had appeared in an employe
magazine sometime ago in con-
nection with his scuba diving ac-
tivities, and this might have been
the source of the alias, he thinks,

He also took a Tennessee vaca-
tion two years ago, but could not
recall losing any identification

papers.

He is secretary of the Viking'

Gun Club here, and is a crack
but is a poor
shot with handguns, =——=—=o /

,
v
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Lesson in Arrest of Suspected Assassin ==

The capture of the man accused
of assassinating Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr. hardly could have been
broﬁght about under more dramatic
and , satisfying . circumstances than
those which prevailed with his arrest
Saturday in London. '

It proved that international com-.

munications for the apprehension of
suspected criminals have not broken
down at a time when relationships
between nations generally have
seemed to the-cynical to have deter-
iorated to conditions httle short of
lawless.

The vigilance of the Royal Canadian
Mounted Police and Britain’s Scotland

Yard, in response to the U.S. law-.

enforcement agencies’ broadcasts ask-
ing foreign police to be on the look-
out -for James Earl Ray, should serve
as ‘a lesson to' all men that human
soc1ety at the international level still
is able to function in the best in-
terests of the whole.

LY -

The long arm of the law remains
long and effective.. The trail of the
accused man was devious and appar-
ently was mapped to effect his escape
to some remote, underdeveloped part
of the world where a fugitive can

lose his identity completely.

Had the plan been carried out, a
large segment of the American peo-
ple would have been dubious at the
very least of the capacities of their
law-enforcement machinery. Many
would have accepted the.escape as

" evidence of a sinister design not to

administer - justice impartially, free
of social and racial prejudice.

- Coming at a: time when decent
Americans ‘were mourning horrible
events linked with their involvement
in social upheaval and worldwide

political turbulence, the arrest in

London is somewhat of a beacon in
the night of doubts and fears. Law-
lessness is not beyond the mastery
of a civilized world that is geared in
all its parts fo cope with it.

ety

&
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FEI- BUFFALO
'R1SPM URGENT 6/11/68 PJF
TO DIRECTOR AND MEMPHI &
FROM BUFFALO (44-374)
MURKIN - |
REMEMPHI S TEL TODAY.
I TEM UPON WHICH TORONTO NEWSPAPERS HAVE BASED MUCH OF THELR
SPECTACULAR SPECULATION THAT SUBJECT HAD CONSPIRATORIAL ACCOMPLICE
WHILE IN TORONTO 1S WHAT THE NEWSPAPERS REFER TO AS THE MY STERIOUS

FAT ¥MAN WHO DELIVERED ENVELOPE "I‘D SUBJECT WHILE LATTER WAS LIVING .

NINE SIX TWO DUNDAS WEST TORONTO.
MYSTERIQOUS FAT MAN CONTACTED DEPUTY CHIEF B. 0. SIMMON (NAd

y /..a)
METROPOLITAN TORONTO PD TODAY IDENTIFIED SELF AS ROBERT

R A

TEN BELLHAVEN CRESCE\IT_TORQEZG’TQ wHO HAS BEEN DTPLOYFD
,;:E;i;n COLOREB PAINT SUP'PLY COMPANY OF TORONTO FOR
AND T:EHO‘ SORKD THE DUNDAS AVE. AREA. .

HE VISITED TORONTO PD HEADQQ@RTEHS Wl S WIFE AND EXPLAINED
THAT IN EARLY MAY THIS YFPAR r{E HAD USEP A PUBLIC PHONE BOOTH IN VICINITY
OF NINE SIX T®0O DUWDAS AVE. AND FOUND AN EVELOPE THERE ADDRESSES TO
SNEYD AND THE DUNDAS AVE. ADDRESS. HE THEREAFTER TOOX THE ENVELOPE
T0 THAT ADDEESS AND Gév’\/'vE IT TO SNEYD IN THE PRESENCE OF SNEYD 'S
LANDLADY . SAYS ENVELOPE CONTAINED\‘-TORDNTO POLS’R«H—ER{ 80 RETURN GDDRE“S

7 . St )
END PAGE ONE Lt Y s ".j// e

Searched -

Ind7d4-—-—‘~i {f:izfesi
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inS IMPRESSION IT CONTAINED SOME XIND OF APPLICATION FOR £ JOB.

!
ay
=

LANDLADY VIEWED MC DOWDTON THIS DATE AND IDENTIFIED HIM AS THE
FAT MAN TO WHOM PREVIOUSLY REFERED.

MTPD AND RCMP SATI SFIED THAT MC DOULDTON IS REPUTABLFE CITIZEN
£ND HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF OR INVOLVEMENT WITH SNEYD.

MTPD AND RCMP COMMITTED NOT TO DIVULGE ¥C DOULDTON 'S IDENTITY
AND REQUESTED FEI HONOR THAT COMMITTMENT. THEY ALSO REQUEST THAT
NO INFO BE RELEASED EVEN ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE MYSTERIOUS FAT MAN HAS

BEEN LOCATED.

END END
LLD HOLD '

FBI WASH DC

~

De 3~ F73) MWtsmiger
SPMEN) o "

——
)
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FRI-BUFFALD

FEI MFMFHI S
£52 A URGENT 6-12-63 MCF’

T0 DIRECTOR P\u»?UFPQLO."
Fuad Pl S T AAD T T
MURXIN.
RE RUFFALO TEL EIGHT ELEVEN Ped., JUNE ELE/EN PAST.
1T 1S NOTED ROEFRT ®C DOULDION IN INFORMATION FURNISHED
TORONTO PD EXPLAINED HE HAD USED PUELIC PHONE BOOTH IN VICINITY /

55
NINE SIK TWD DUNDAS STREET AND FOUND ENVELOPE TFERF ADDREDBDED

.T0 SNEYD AT DUNDAS ADDRESS. REQUEST BUFFALO THROUGH LIASON .
WITH TORONTO PD DETERVMINE IF POSSIELE LONG DISTANCE PHONE
"CALLS THAT MAY HAVE EMANATED ?RO."I PHONE BODTH OF INTEREST. STRONG

POSSIBLIITY FXISTS TFAT SURJECT MAY VERY. WELL HAVE USED PHONE

ROOTH AND THIS MIGHT ACCOUNT FOR ENVELOPE BEING THERE.

A & D
P 4/4'374& ~ g/
i I b’" NDEXED___,_{.
- SERIA : Ny -
FBI-BUFFALO ' i3 wes L Y
' BJ o~ BUFFALO
P éfj_;7z é%ﬁ%ﬂﬁ o)

O Gid, T
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 - .
MAY 1962 EDITION N
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101~11.6 . . ) 4 ]

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

‘Memomndum--

To . . SAC Lm 37u IR - UDATED 6/12/68
FROM. : . = SE RICHARD R, WALSH I
SUBJECT: ' MURKIN

o : At 1: 18PM on 6/12/68‘ROBERT GREENWOOD LITTLE, 197 West

. Utica St., (rear)' Buffalo, N.,Y, telephonically . contacted the FBI
. Buffalo Office and advised he is a graduate student in' the" Chemistry
: Department at the SUNYAB and can _be reached there at 831 3907

: LITTLE recalled that on a day between the Wednesday and
Saturday following the murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING he was'in
"~ Luigir's Bakery,,B?h Seventh. St., Buffaloe, N,Y., about 10:004M,.
he. adv1sed he was in this- store for about 5 minutes; also present
‘Wwas a negro man about 65 years old who lives two doors from the
" bakery; two other men were also present in the bakery and on the
departure of these two men the negro man at that time. asserted that
one of the men was ERIC STARVO GALT, whereupon LITTLE observed these
two men ‘enter a Mustang with West Vlrglnla license pldtes and drive
away, . he could only describe the Mustang as Dark Blue or: Green.__
"LITTLE said he ;actually did not see the faces of the two men and’
could only recall.that both' were stocky and one man was about six
feet tall and.the other man several inches shorter, ' He stated tiat
‘the negro man at the time said he was going to call the police but:
.~he. does not -know if this occurred, however he. is sure he ‘could 1ocate
this. negro man who llves only two doors from the bakery. }

RRW:rw.
@)
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SAC (4l-37L) - 6/12/68
SE RICHARD R. WALSH

MURKIN

At 1:18PM on 6/12/68 ROBERT GREENWOOD LITTLE, 197 West
Utica St., (rear), Buffalo, N.Y. telephonically contacted the FBI
Buffalo Office and advised he is a graduate student in the Chemistry
Department at the SUNYAB, and can be reached there at 831-3907.

LITTLE recalled that on a day between the Wednesday and
Saturday following the murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING he was in
Luigi's Bakery, 374 Seventh St., Buffalo, N,Y. about 10:00AM,
he advised he was in this store for about 5 minutes; also present
was a negro man about 65 years old who lives two doors from the
bakery; two other men were also present in the bakery and on the
departure of these two men the negro man at that time asserted that
one of the men was ERIC STARVO GALT, whereupon LITTLE observed these
two men enter a Mustang with West Virginia license plates and drive
away, he could only describe the Mustang as Dark Blue or Green,
LITTLE said he actually did not see the faces of the two men and
could only recall that both were stocky and one man was about six
feet tall and the other man several inches shorter. He stated tlat
the negro man at the time said he was going to call the police but
he does not know if this occurred, however he is sure he could locate
this negro man who lives only two doors from the bakery,

RRW : rw
(2)

td A Ko
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Clues to Ray
In Buffalo

Buffalo was among the cities
involved in the massive manhunt
of James Earl Ray, the accused
assassin of Dr. Martin ILuther s
King.

The local FBI office joined. in
the search because of a 9-year-old (-\

entry in police records. On May 2, i

1959, Ray'’s brother, Earl F. Ray,;

54, was found dead beneath the / -
DL&W Railroad bridge off the e

foot of old Commercial Street
&e)ar dthe;( former Crystal Beach
at dock. .. L.
The medical examiffaFe office
ruled that death was caused by a
heart attack. At that time, police
listed Earl Ray’s address as the
Albany Country Club, Western
Avenue, Albany. :

FBI Sought. Leads

Working under the theory that
FEarl Ray had some friends here
who might be able to help in the
capture of James Ray, the FBI‘
opened the old case for leads.

FBI officials declined comment
on the investigation Tuesday,
.explaining that any statements

iwould have to come from Neil J.

Welch, special agent in.charge of:
the _Bmgg}g office. Welch was Te-
Jported to be out of the THy.

.

7%
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Buifalo Was Unice
Hub of Hunt for
James Earl Ray

Suspect’s Brother

. Died Here in 1959;
Officials Opened

"~ Old Case for Leads

By MIKE BENEVENTO

The FBI's intensive interna-
tional manhunt for James Earl
Ray, suspected slayer of the
Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr., turned at ohe time to Buf-
falo The Buffalo Evening News
Igarned foday.

While the local office of the
FBI refused to comment, The
News learned that it was the
dcath of Ray’s-brother here in
1959 that caused the _investiga-  ~
tion to center here.

James Earl Ray’s brother,
Earl E. Ray, 54, was found dead
May 2, 1959, beneath the DL&W
Rallroad brldoe off the foot of
old Commercia[ St. near the for-;
mer Crystal Beach boat' dock. I

Police records show that Rich-l
ard ‘Kubik. of 239 Halstead Ave., !
Sioan, discovered the body - and
notified police. PR

The laie Dr. Rocco N. De-:
Dominicis, a medical examiner, !
after his investigation, ruled the
ideath was apparently caused by
a heart attack. ,

At that time the police listed
’Eall Ray’s address as the Al-
'bany Country Club, -Western
tAve., Albany. .
| Records show the body was
‘sent to the county morgue and
later was claimed by a Quincy,
1., resident who identified her-
iself as Mrs. Frank Fuller, a
sister of the victim.

Police officials say ‘the FBI
du° up the old case in its inten-
sive investigation of James
Eari Ray and his activities.

The theory was, police say,
that if they could establish any
contacts Earl Ray bhad here,
they might be able to find some-

ong_whn cpuld lead the FBI t‘o‘

James Earl Ray. et |
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Canada’s Lavmén
Feel He Is Agent
0f Global Ring

-Sophisticated Steps
. Used in Fleeing
- Appear to Be Beyond -
.. One Man's Capability -
Special to Buffalo Fening News
.. TORONTO, June 11 — Ca-
nadlan officials today
probed the possibility that
James Earl Ray, a small-
time hood, may have been
‘the trigger man in an inter-
‘national murder consplr-
¥acy :
Their theory is based Iargeiy

on the fact that Ray, 40, who
hid-mearly. a month while au~

‘thoritics searched_the-world for

. |while in Toroénto,”

“him in contiection with the mur+
.der of the Rev. Martin Luthen
vKing Jr., hoodwinked police wilh|
‘smart moves and sophisticated
techniques believed far beyond
his powers.

The world hunt spread {n|

cording to unofficial reports, Ray!
may have been picking up funds
funneled through a Swiss bank
account.

“We are conducting a very in-
‘tensive investigation into Ray's
background and movements
Canadian
Mounted Police Superintendent
C. R. Doey, in charge of the
criminal investigation branch-in
Toronto, said Monday

No Link to Aliases

“We have several leads.
We're looking into the places
he frequented and the contacts
he made while he was here.”
" Toronto police also were con-
ducting their own investigation,
primarily concerned with how
{Ray obtained information on
two local citizens whose names
he picked as aliases. )

Bernard - Simmonds, deputy
commissioner of police, empha-

Brussels and Lisbon where, ac-|

.sized again- today - that there
,fwas “definitely no connection’’
between Ray and the two Iocal
men. '

|*. Information used by Ray—the
;blrth dates and . family name
{of the two men—appeared in th
lblrth columns of the Toront
sla’r in late 1932,

vSuﬂlcient Facts

¥ While mvestngators would. not

officially comment on a “possible
international censpiracy, they
privately acknowledged thers
were . sufficient  facts to back
such a contention. Among them:

, 1—Ray always had money,
w:th no visible source of income.
There is no record of his having
worked here, ahhough he claim;
ed a variety of jobs in order- to
obtain lodging and a passport. |

He frequented bars, paying
cash, usually in U. S. moneyr and
often at an unfair exchange rate
He always-paid his rent on timé
-and paid for a round trip ticket
to London with 3345 in . U S/
small bills.« .

2—There is evidence that Ray
had contacts here who knew his
xdentlty, though he was living m
‘more than one place under more

3—Ray ' showed . ex.noi{
knowledge in ways of obtammﬂ
phony documents and in his
choice of the actual jocal names :
under which he masqueraded.

Officials are trying to find out
how a U. S. citizen from an im4
poverished broken home, with
an eighth-grade ;education, - a:
man dlscharged from the Army
for “ineptness,” a man who,
continually bunnled his own
smalltime crimes, ~ could. sud:
denly -have\had the money, thd
accomplices and the knowledgc
of such things as Canadian
passport laws. ™ coed

Amazing L|keness\ !

Ray used two aliases here
Ramon George Sneyd, name’ o! .
a metropolitan police constable:
and Paul Bridgman, name.of a
consulting teacher for the Board
of Education. Both men denied -

AR

'knowmg elther Ray or. each

other. .

.In addition, an Eric St.- Vm-
cent Galt, who until recently'
signed his name Eric St V'
Galt, lives here. He is a 52- yeari
old warehouse foreman for
Union Carbide. . _ %
How Ray happened to choose
the name is not known, but
thefer are - amazing physxcal
similarities between the two

men. Mr.. Galt. is 5foot-ll,{
weighs 170 pounds and has al
scar: between his eyes and’ ons’
on ‘each palm. Rayis 5foot-105
welghs 174 and- has two scars on;

'

than one assumed name. 'ﬁ .

One of those contacts waq

described by Mrs. Sun Lonj

'

|

landlady at a rooming house at
'962 Dundas St. West, as a “tall;
husky” man — her descrlptlon
o the mounties, who said he
may have been only a delivery
iman,_although thcy._J\.uA_.nof
beeri able’to trace him. ", -, b
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Méanwhile, in London, Ray
reportedly mamtamed complete
silexee=y¥sterday about his role
in the assassination of Dr. King
as U.S. officials weighed the
quickest means of his extradi-;
tion from Britain. ¢

Atty. Gén. Ramsey Clark said ,

.the security of the prisoner,"
« held since Saturday by British
. police, holds top -priority among

the missions of Asst. Atty. Gen,
Fred M. Vinson Jr. who flew to

London within hours of the ar-.

rest,
Vinson v151ted Ray in a heav-

ily guarded police station yes- -

terday.

‘Ray was seized Saturday

-‘while trying to board a fhght

for Brussels.

Vinson talked with Brltlsh au-
thorities about Ray’s extradi-
tion,” a procedure which would -

normal- conditions. But if Ray
hired lawyers to challenge the
action, the process could run
considerably longer with an ini--

. tial hearing - and p0551b1e ap-

peals. ~

Ray, 40, was being kept under
tight securlty at Cannon Row
police station in preparation for
his appearance this morning at’
Bow Street’ Maglstrates Court.
He will answer there to two
charges growing out of ‘his’ aft

:rest at Heathrow Airport—irav-
. eling under a false passport ‘and
- illegal possession of a firearm.:

|

take two_to three weeks under “: An American Embassy offi-

A yard spokesman said Ray'

was under constant surveil-
lance.

“Tiiscis.a-big flsh ” he told a

v caller.

After arrlvmg m London Vin-

“son met at Scotland Yard head

quarters with ghief Superintend-
ent Thomas Butler, head of the
flying squad that handled Brit-
ain’s Great Train Robbery case,
and Chief Inspector Kenneth
Thomson. They were reported
offering Vinson full cooperation

in speeding the extradition pro- -

cess. .

Talking with newsmen, Vinson
declined fo.say if he would seek
to return Ray on the federal
chargé of conspiring to deny Dr.
+ King his civil rights or on a
Tennessee charge that he mur-
dered Dr. King.

The suspect was booked under
the name of Ramon George
.Sneyd, the name which ap-
peared on his ‘false Canadian
.passport, but the Justice De-

partment said he definitely was

Ray.

cial said Ray’s extradition pap-
ers would include “all his
known aliases,” and that the
name Sneyd would raise no
problems in that respect.

The London Daily Telegram
said last night a man calling.
himself Ramon - Sneyd tele:
phoned a Televraph reporter
several times in the.last few
weeks and asked how to become
a'mercenary soldier in Africa.

Reporter Ian Colvin said in a
front-page story that the man
“calling himself Sneyd first tele-
phoned the newspaper June 4
and spoke with the foreign desk.

The call was transferred to Col- -
vin because he had written sev-
reign mer- -

eral stories®
" cenaries fighting in Afrlca
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Cannon Row police station,
abeut=200=2rds fronfethe=Heuse
of Parliament, was deserted
yesterday, in marked contrast
to the crowd which milleéd there
after word of Ray’s arrest was
announced.

The iron gates leading to the
station and the former head-
quarters of Scotland Yard were.
open and guarded by a pair of
tall London bobbies. They de-
nied entrance to newsmen, say-
ing: “The desk sergeant is not
available.”

Hundreds of tourists passed
by the entrance to Cannon Row,

‘but none was seen venturing

down the narrow street. Police
signs blocked the path of auto--
mobiles.

Vinson told newsmen at Lon-
don airport earlier that people
in America were ‘“delighted” at
Ray’s arrest and that  was
greeted with “a great feeling of
relief.”

“We have been looking for

him for a long {ime,” Vinson

said.

It was learned that Ray had
flown from Canada to London
May 6 with a round-trip ticket
but tashed in the return portion
in exchange for passage to Lis-
bon and went right on to Portu
gal.

The FBI; with the help of the
Royal Canadian Mounted Police,
had picked up Ray’s trail in

‘Canada — apparently after he

left — and officers satisfied

-themselves a few days ago that
~'7.the man bearing a passport in
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